
 

 

 

         Bids and Awards Committee 

 
BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

  

Maintenance Support and Upgrade of Network and User Activity 

Monitoring System for 600 User Licenses 

 

All Prospective Bidders are hereby informed of the following clarifications:  

 

SEC Requirement Clarification 
1. Bid Requirement:  

Item no. 1, Column 2  

 
Q:  How many copies are to be 
submitted? 

 
 

 

 

- Per section 20.3 of the Bid Data Sheet each 
bidder shall submit one (1) originally 
signed certified true copy of the original 
document and three (3) duplicate copies of 
the first and second components of its bid. 
Bidders must arrange each bid documents 
into sections with tabs properly labeled 
separating each documents according to 
the provided checklist. 

2. Bidding Documents, under Bid Price 

Schedule. - page 85 of the,  

 

Q. Is it monthly or one-time payment? 

 
 
 

- One-time payment upon full acceptance of 
the project. 

 

3. Bidding Documents, under item 7.2. 

– page 63  

 

Q. I would like to clarify if it is intended 

for the existing server or do we need to 

provide new? 

 
 
 

- Should provide new server.  
 

4. Technical Specification: VII-Project       

Description. -page 62 

 
Q: Does SEC already have an existing 
work station? 
 
 
Q: How many work station? 

 
 
 

- Yes, that will be covered by monitoring and 
management. 
 
 

- 600 workstations and servers  



5. Bidding Documents, under item 
8.3b, were as " Must have at least (2) 
two Certified Network and System 
Management Engineer of the 
Software being procure". - page 65 
 
Q: Can we make it at least (1) one 
Certified? And can we make it " or 
equivalent" instead of "software being 
procured"? 

 
 
 
 
 
 

- Should be at least two (2) Certified 
Network and System Management 
Engineer of the Software being procure.  

6. Technical Specification: IV-Project 
Description. -page 58 
 

Q: 600 license is equivalent to 600 
users? 
 

 

 
 
 

- Yes and apart from the Main Office, the 
following offices are covered by the 600 
licenses equivalent to 600 users. 
 
Extension Offices: 
 
1. Bacolod-  Units 10 & 11, Redkey Real 

Estate, P Hernaez St Ext, Bacolod, 6100 
Negros Occidental 

2. 2. Baguio-  3rd floor, newtown plaza 
building corner Leonard Wood Road 
No. 42, Claro M. Recto St, Baguio, 2600 
Benguet 

3. Cebu-  V Rama Ave, Cebu City, 6000 
Cebu 

4. Davao-  Amya 3 Building, 3rd Flr, 
Quimpo Blvd, Talomo, Davao City, 
Davao del Sur 

5. Cagayan-  Cagayan de Oro National 
Hwy, Cagayan de Oro, Misamis Oriental 

6. Ilo-ilo-  SEC Bldg., Gen. Hughes St., 
Iloilo City, Iloilo 

7. Legaspi-  Beside Avon and in front of 
St. Agnes' Academy , 50meter walk 
from Landbank, Chiniel Building, 4500 
Rizal St, Legazpi Port District, Legazpi 
City, Albay 

8. Tarlac-  2nd Floor, Legislative 
Building, Hilario Street, Tarlac City 

9. Zamboanga-   2nd Floor JV Building, 
San Jose Panigayan Street, Zamboanga 
City, Zamboanga del Sur 

 
Satellites:  
 
1.  SM Manila-  San Marcelino St, Ermita, 

Manila, 1000 Metro Manila 
2. SM North- SM City North Edsa North 

Avenue corner, Epifanio de los Santos 
Ave, Quezon City, 1100 Metro Manila 

3. Robinson Galleria-  Ortigas Ave, 
Ortigas Center, Quezon City, Metro 
Manila 



4. Mall of Asia-  G/F Main Mall SM 
Central Business Park, SM Mall of Asia, 
123 Seaside Blvd, Pasay, 1300 Metro 
Manila 

5. Muntinlupa-   Alabang, Muntinlupa, 
Metro Manila 

6. Ali-Mall – Cubao, Quezon City 

7. Section VI Schedule of Requirements: 
Duration of delivery – page 55 
 

Q: Is it allowed to extend the 30 
days’ delivery? 

 

 
 
 

- Yes, it can be extended up to 45 days  
delivery period 

8. Technical Specification: VII-Project       

Description, Section 7 -page 58-63 

 
Q: Does the requirement mean that each license 
should contain the 5 modules?  
 

 
 
 

- Yes, each license should contain the 5 
modules. 

 

 

 

This Bid Bulletin No.1 shall form an integral part of the Bidding Document. 

 

July 7, 2020 
 

 

Prepared by:        Reviewed by: 

 

          

Julie Ann M. Roa      Christian Noel D. Castillo   

BAC Secretariat                                                                                         BAC Secretariat 

 

 

   

        Rodel S.J Presco 

        End-User Representative 

 

 

Noted by:       Approved by: 

 

    
Roseller N. Capila        Emmanuel Y. Artiza 

BAC Secretariat      BAC Chairman 

 

 

 


